

# DR. NABULINDO MASAKHWE SUSANE

P.O BOX 529-00202 NAIROBI, KENYA

CELL PHONE: 0721418587

Email: [susanenabulindo@yahoo.com](mailto:susanenabulindo@yahoo.com)

## **PERSONAL DETAILS**

Date of birth: 22/01/1980

Nationality: Kenyan

Profession: Medical doctor(Anaesthesiologist)

## **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

To attain the highest level of competence in clinical care of patients, delivery of anaesthesia and critical care services and to impact and share knowledge with my colleagues.

## **CAREER SUMMARY**

Medical practitioner registered with the Kenya Medical Practitioners and Dentist Board. Poses a rich experience in clinical management of patients in a busy referral hospital within the ministry of health (Government of Kenya). Especially competent in the current trends of clinical practice in offering anaesthetic services, management of patients in the emergency department and critical care unit. Keen on gaining more experience and competence in the technical and programmatic aspects of health care service delivery with interest in anaesthesia and critical care.

## **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION**

2007-2010; University of Nairobi.

Graduated with a Masters of Medicine in Anaesthesiology (Mmed. Anae).

1999-2004; University of Nairobi.

Graduated with Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of surgery Degree (M.B Ch.B). Awarded a certificate of merit as best student in M.B Ch. B in 2003/2004.

1994-1997; Sacred Heart Mukumu Girls High School KCSE, Mean Grade A (plain).

1986-1993; St. Anne's Girls Primary School KCPE; 590 marks.

## **PROFESSIONAL COURSES**

Division of malaria Control (Ministry of Health)

- 2006 National guidelines for the Diagnosis, Treatment and prevention of Malaria.
- New frontiers in the management of severe malaria- Prof S.M Bhatt.

Resuscitation Council of Kenya

- Acute Trauma care Provision Course.(ATLS)
- ACLS

Regular attendance of Continuous Medical Education (CME)

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

2010 to date; Anaesthesiologist at Kenyatta National Hospital and Tutorial Fellow in the department of Surgery at the University of Nairobi.

Duties and responsibilities.

2007 to 2010; Postgraduate student in anaesthesiology.

Duties and responsibilities.

Working and gaining exposure in theatre, intensive care unit and emergency department, under the supervision of consultant anaesthesiologists.

2006 to 2007

Medical officer reporting to the Medical superintendent and consultant –Nyanza Provincial Hospital.

Duties and responsibilities

1. Clinical management of in and out patients.
2. In charge of emergency department.
3. Performing both elective and emergency surgical procedures.
4. Supervision of clinical officers and interns through clinical teaching and performance of procedures in the emergency department.

2005

Medical officer intern at the Nyanza Provincial General Hospital reporting to medical superintendent and consultants. Involved in active rotations in the Departments of Medicine, Paediatrics, surgery and Obstetrics/Gynaecology

2003

Clinical attachment (Elective term); St. Elizabeth Mukumu Mission Hospital.

1998-1999

A math and physics teacher at Koyonzo Mixed Secondary School. Awarded a certificate of merit for best KCSE results in the Science department.

### **LEADERSHIP**

- University Academic Staff Union college of health sciences representative.
- Medical officer in charge; Emergency department at Nyanza PGH.
- Prefect through most of high school and primary school years.

### **HOBBIES**

1. Reading
2. Teaching and sharing information
3. Listening and dancing to music
4. Travelling
5. Swimming

### **REFEREES**

1. Dr. Thomas Chokwe  
Consultant Anaesthetist: University of Nairobi  
P.O Box 19676 - 00202 NAIROBI
2. Dr. Fabiano Etyang  
Consultant Anesthetist: Nyanza Provincial Hospital  
P.O Box 849-40100 KISUMU
3. Father Vincent Sanga  
Kakamega Catholic Diocese.  
P.O Box 150- 50100 KAKAMEGA.